
From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:37 PM 
To: Michael Nguyen <michael@faaa.net> 
Subject: RE: AM2014/253 - Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2010 

 
Good afternoon Michael, 
 
An extension request to file comments on the ED is granted to 4pm on 18 April 2019. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mirella Franceschini  
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
From: Michael Nguyen <michael@faaa.net>  
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 4:49 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Harini Kasturiarachchi <harini@faaa.net> 
Subject: AM2014/253 - Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate to the President, 
  
On the 28 February 2019, the President issued a Statement [2019] FWC 1262 which included a 
timeline at Attachment A.  That timeline indicated the deadline for parties to provide comment on 
the Exposure Drafts for Group 4 by 12 April 2019.  
  
I am writing on behalf of the Flight Attendants’ Association of Australia (FAAA) to request an 
extension on the deadline for parties commenting on the Exposure Draft for the Group 4 Award, 
Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2010. 
  
A number of matters have arisen in the recent times which have prevented the FAAA from being 
able to conclude its review of the Exposure Draft to provide comment.  The FAAA International 
Division has also employed two new Industrial Legal Officers, which has required a review of the 
history of 4 yearly review proceedings for this Award. 
  
We respectfully request an extension to provide comment about the Exposure Draft by close of 
business Thursday, 18 April 2019. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Michael 

  
  

Michael Nguyen - Industrial Legal Officer - International 
  
Flight Attendants' Association of Australia 
20 Ewan Street,  Mascot NSW 2020 
e: michael@faaa.net   

p: +61 2 8337 1111 
w: www.faaa.net 
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